

## **School Council Minutes**

## Thursday 13<sup>th</sup> February 2025

	Attendance					
Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Year 6	Adults	
<b>Tulip:</b> Violet Taylor	Trip	<b>Lilac:</b> Mia Dewan	<b>Foxglove:</b> Mya Aron	<b>Thistle:</b> Anisa Abdulmalik	Ms Sanderson	
<b>Daffodil:</b> Bonnie Eyman		<b>Carnation:</b> Esra Ryan	<b>Orchid:</b> David Salma	<b>Primrose:</b> Draidey Alexis		

## **Agenda Items:**

Item	Discussion	Action
Follow up on previous actions:  Wellbeing Activities School Values Football promotion for girls Pop Up Hut	Ongoing action: Introduce a 5-minute well-being activity at the end of class council meetings.  - This needs to be promoted as sometimes the meetings are quite rushed.  - Request to provide more space for writing on agenda document.  Ongoing action: Learn the school values and understand what they mean.  - HS explained that there is a different value each week for Golden Award but also a focus for each half term.  Ongoing action: Create a girls' only football space.  - This is going well; feedback is positive about having a space for just girls to play.  Ongoing action: Create a reading space in the playground.  - The books are very popular, and many children are reading in the playground happily.	HS to add wellbeing time to the agenda document.  School Councillors to remind their class of the new value in the first week back.
Presentation	- Some children aren't treating the books with respect. Report this to adults in the playground.  Why is good presentation important?	
	- People will enjoy reading your work.	



	Vou can got a non licence	
	- You can get a pen licence.	
	- You could get handwriter of the term.	
	- People can't read your handwriting if you write messily.	
	- The teacher can mark your work easily.	
	How can we encourage children to present their work neatly?	Action: HS to speak to
	- Some children could practise their handwriting in early morning work.	Ms Jasminka about
	- We could make a club for people who need to improve their handwriting in the library before school.	handwriting activities at
	- We could offer prizes for good presentation.	breakfast club.
	- Breakfast Club could have a handwriting practice station.	
Mental Health Awareness	Digital Habits:	HS to speak to teachers
Week	- We are aware that you can become addicted to devices.	about turning off their
	- We discussed that devices could give you headaches or lower your mood.	screens.
	- In class, we would like the screen to be turned off sometimes. We could use the whiteboard more often.	36.66.13.
	Unplugged activities:	
	- Sport was a popular activity.	
	- Going to the park and bike-riding.	
	- Sleeping and resting.	
	- Arts and crafts.	
	- Reading.	
	- Playing board games.	
AOB	- Children would like to go to the library during lunchtimes.	HS to speak to librarians
	- Calm corners: teachers could have a box of fidgets/sensory toys for children who need calming down.	about further lunchtime clubs.
	Next Meeting: Spring 2 Week 2	•

Focus: British Values